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Date: September 20, 2007

Memo to: Harnett County Central Permitting
From: Pine Grove Development Corp.
RE: Lot # 28, Nature’s Crossroads, Phase I] - Harnett County, NC

Application # 0750018370R

We certify that the manufactured home to be place on the above noted lot is a 2008
model Champion home.

James D. Stovall
Construction Manager - PGDC

622 Buffalo Lake Road, Suite A+ Sanford, North Carolina 27332 » (919Y499-1841 « Fax: (9197 499-1888



PROCEDURES AND GUILDELINES FOR MANUFACTURED HOME INSPECTIONS

RA-20R Criteria Certification

L Qi b [‘T’i"bw{‘ﬁ Qﬁw)\.f‘{’\ . . understand that because 'm located in 2 RA-Z0R

(Print Name)

Zoning District and wish to place a manufactured home in this district I must meet the following
criteria before [ will be issued a certificate of occupancy for this home.
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The home must have a pitched roof, for a manufactured home, whether A-shaped or
rounded, which has a minimum rise of twelve (12} inches for every seven (7) feet of
width. (See diagram)
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The home must be underpinned, the underpinning must be designed for manufactured
home & installed in good workmanship-like manner along the entire base of a
manufactured home, except for ventilation and crawl! space requirements, and consisting

of the following: metal with a baked —on finish of uniform celor; a uniform design and
color vinyl; or brick, cinder block, and stone masonry as well as artificial stone masonry.

The homes moving apparatus removed, underpinned or landscaped.
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